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July 20, 198]

El Pamco Inc.
P.0. Box 14738
Albquerque, New Mexico 87108

Re: Lechner #1 F-30-29N-]0W

Gentlemen:

A recent field inspection of the referenced well discovered gas
being produced with the water flowing from the casing of this well.
Vegetation to the west of this well has been killed or stunted also
indicating a casing failure. The recent bradenhead test on this
well was incomplete as only one casing string was tested.

You are hereby directed to retest the bradenhead of this well and
locate and repair the casing failure. Notify this office prior to
testing so that we may provide a witness.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,

—

5L

Frank T. Chavez

District Supervisor
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